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Department of Education
Region 1X, Zamboanga Peninsula
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF ZAMBOANGA DEL NORTE
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Division Memorandum
No. 0 | s. 2022

To: MIELA H. DE GRACIA Ed.D
‘Elementary School Mrincipal
Sindangan Pilot Demonstration School

From: VIRGILIO P. BATAN JR., CESO VI
Schools Division Superintendent
For The Schools Division Superintendent
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Subject: HOSTING OF THE DIVISION CULMINATING ACTIVITY OF THE
MENTRUAL HYGIENE MANAGEMENT IN SCHOOL PROGRAM

Date: September 19, 2022

g The Schools Division Office (SDO), through the School Health and Nutrition Section
(SHNS), will conduct a Culminating Activity of the Menstrual Hygiene Management in School
Program on September 29, 2022, in partnership with the UNICEF and the Action Against
Hunger (AAH).

2, Aware of your strong school leadership and outstanding implementation of the MHM
program, this office, through the recommendation of the SHNS, resolved to conduct the
culminating activity of the aforementioned program at the Sindangan Pilot Demonstration
School, Sindangan, Zamboanga del Norte.

3 The SDO WaSH in School (WinS) Focal Person Ma. Gina M. Chiong will closely
coordinate with you relative thereto.

4. Meals (lunch and snacks) shall be chargeable against UNICEF/Action Against
Hunger(AAH) funds while supplies/other materials shall be chargeable to school MOOE
subject for usual auditing rules and regulations.

5. For utmost cooperation.
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Capitol Drive, Estaka, Dipolog City, 7100
Tel No.: (065) 212-5843
e-mail address: zn.division@deped.gov.ph

«¢ "Be and Do Much Better Each Day
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